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From: betty winholtz < >  
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 7:40 PM 
To: Bill Roschen <broschen@morrobayca.gov>; Joseph Ingraffia <jingraffia@morrobayca.gov>; Mike 
Rodriguez <mrodriguez@morrobayca.gov>; Asia King <aking@morrobayca.gov>; Eric Meyer 
<emeyer@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Scot Graham <sgraham@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: agenda item b‐3 
 

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear Planning Commissioners: 
 
Thank you for pursuing the definition of live/work or work/live since it has 
become a common term in Morro Bay planning.  
 
The term "unhosted hotel" is an oxymoron. By definition, as far as I research 
online, a hotel is hosted. My observation is that an unhosted hotel is in 
reality a group of Short Term Rentals (STRs) by one owner on one property. 
What needs clarifying is whether STR standards or hotel standards should 
apply to this type of development. Now, with the Zoning Ordinance in 
review, is time to codify that clarification. This would assist the public as well 
as the developer to know expectations. 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
 



From: Nancy Castle <nancy@agpvideo.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: Cindy Jacinth <cjacinth@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Steve Mathieu <steve@agpvideo.com> 
Subject: FW: Preston Lane issues 
 

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

I had a typo in the first paragraph below.  AGP is 068‐183‐56, not 57. 
 
From: Nancy Castle  
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 3:45 PM 
To: Cindy Jacinth <cjacinth@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Steve Mathieu <steve@agpvideo.com> 
Subject: Preston Lane issues 
 
Cindy, 
 
Steve and I are looking at the staff report for tomorrow night and are sƟll horrified by the way the lines 
lay on the image.  Just by looking at the uses of the property on the image, one has to realize that the 
real line comes straight off that hanging triangle, right by the tree and then down past the vehicles.  The 
second line is right along the box shed and the vehicles, in front of the vehicles parked at angles.  There 
is a whole giant chunk of 068‐183‐26 goes into the property 068‐183‐57, taking about half of the parking 
lot for AGP. 
 
It can also be noted that my property, 068‐183‐25, is cuƫng off the drive of the storage units and a 
porƟon of their building.  The owners of that property wouldn’t be happy. 
 
What is needed to get this right? 
 
Nancy Castle, CFO 
AGP Video, Inc. 
390 Preston Lane 
Morro Bay, CA 93442 
805/772‐2715 
 
Every day is Thanksgiving Day in Morro Bay 
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